----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org>

To Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization <info@munjoyhill.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 at 11:30:58 AM EDT

Subject: Reminder: Seedling Sale Saturday (Raindate - Sunday), Tree Hugging at Deering Oaks, Save the Date: Annual
Meeting June 21st
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Proudly serving Portland's Munjoy Hill neighborhood since 1979.

DON'T MISS IT! SEEDLING SALE THIS SATURDAY

MHNO GROW TOGETHER
SEEDLING SALE, SATURDAY MAY 20

9am to noon (or until earlier sell out)
MHNO Hill House yard, 92 Congress Street

Your Hyper-Local Source for Seedlings
Ready to Thrive on Munjoy Hill
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MHNO Seedling & Plant
Sale

MUNJOY HILL NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION

SATURDAY, MAY 20, 2023 9:00AM - NOON OR
WHEN PLANTS RUN OUT

RAIN DATE: SUNDAY, MAY 21, 2023 9:00AM -
NOON
MHNO HILL HOUSE
92 CONGRESS ST

Plants raised and donated by Munjoy Hill
Gardeners. Proceeds to benefit the Spring Fix
Up Fund for MHNO Hill House such as plants,

paint, and incidental

This seedling sale is organized by experienced neighborhood
gardeners, some of whom have been featured in garden tours and
have been gardening on Munjoy Hill for over 40 years.

Come early while supplies last! [Rain date Sunday, May 21, 9-12.]

Seedlings will include:

Greens (lettuce, arugula)
Heirloom tomatoes

Non-heirloom tomatoes

Herbs (parsley, cilantro, basil, dill)




. Annual flowers (marigolds, etc.)
. Some divided perennials,

« Cucumbers, squash,

« And more!

While you stock up, feel free to consult with these experienced
neighbors on your own gardening issues!

All proceeds benefit the Munjoy Hill Neighborhood Organization, specifically
the Hill House maintenance and beautification effort.

... And After the Seedling Sale, Check Out the
City's First Annual Tree Hugging Event!




1st Annual

TREE
HUGGING
EVENT

Come celebrate the trees
at Deering Oaks Park!

Join us for a short sensory
awakening/forest bathing
experience, help us plant a
few trees and learn about the
new reforestation area within
the park. Happy Tree Day!

ITam-1pm
Saturday, May 20th
Deering Oaks Park

For updates, follow Portland
Parks & Rec on Instagram
& Facebook!

PLEASE SAVE THE DATE:
MHNO ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 21, 2023 at 5:00 p.m.

OUTDOORS, IN-PERSON, ON THE SIDE LAWN OF ST.
LAWRENCE ARTS!

Greet your neighbors face-to-face while you enjoy snacks and good
conversation!




« Social hour from 5-6 with lively music by the Maine Ideal
Social Aid + Sanctuary Band,

« to befollowed by a brief business meeting with reports,
recognitions, and elections for the Board of Directors,
President and Vice President.

Members who are interested in running for the MHNO Board of Directors
need to submit a statement of intent to run for the Board by June 14, 2022.
Send it to info@munjoyhill.org. Candidates must have been a member in good
standing of the MHNO for at least 6 months prior to the election.

If you are thinking about throwing your hat in the ring but want a little more
information, please contact President Maggy Wolf at m.wolf@munjoyhill.org.

All members in good standing as of June 20, 2023 will be entitled to vote at the
annual meeting. Memberships are good for one year. To renew your
membership, go to www.munjoyhill.org. To inquire about the status of your
membership, write to info@munjoyhill.org.

PRESIDENT'S NOTE:

MHNO continues to be a vibrant, community-based organization. We could
never have anticipated the great changes these past three years have brought.
But these have only reinforced our mission. We are here for the people who
live on or have businesses on Munjoy Hill. To do this, we need your help.
Please join us, stay involved, and encourage your friends and neighbors to do
the same. Change is not only good -- it's essential. We embrace new
members, and welcome their thoughts, ideas and involvement. Please visit us
at www.munjoyhill.org.

The next monthly business meeting of the 13-members of the Board of
Directors of the MHNO will be held on Monday, June 5th at 6:00 p.m. Monthly
meetings are held in person at the Hill House, 92 Congress Street. If you are a
member of the MHNO and are interested in sitting in on the Board of Director's
meeting, please join us in person.

The Annual Meeting of the Membership will be held on Wednesday, June 21st
at 5:00 pm in the side lawn of St. Lawrence Arts, 76 Congress Street. Please
join us for the lively social hour followed by a brief business meeting.

Maggy Wolf
m.wolf@munjoyhill.org
President
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